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CITY of CALABASAS

TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2021

TO: TRAFFC AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

FROM: ROBERT YALDA, PE, TE, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER
THOMAS MERICLE, CONTRACT TRAFFIC ENGNEERING SERVICES

SUBJECT: LOCAL ROADWAY SAFETY PLAN

MEETING NOVEMBER 23, 2021

DATE:

BACKGROUND:

The City received grant funds to prepare a Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP). The
Local Roadway Safety Plan will focus on identifying opportunities to improve traffic
safety on roadways in the City using solutions from the development of an
engineering, education, enforcement, and emergency services toolbox. The project
also includes assistance to prepare safety grant applications.

DISCUSSION:

Earlier this year the City, following a proposal selection process, selected KOA
Corporation to prepare the plan. Since beginning the project in July KOA has
performed the following work efforts:

e State of the System Review

e Crash History assessment and Roadway Data Analysis

KOA is attending the meeting to present the findings of their review, assessment,
and analysis and confirm with the Commission their findings as well as discuss
potential countermeasure tools to address the safety issues.



FISCAL IMPACTS:

The project is funded by a $45,000 grant specifically for the purpose of preparing a
Local Roadway Safety Plan for the City.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the Traffic and Transportation Commission receive the
presentation and provide feedback.
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